
State of Florida 
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DATE: April 17,2001 
TO: Kay Flynn, Chief, Bureau of Records 
FROM: Elisabeth Draper, Division of Economic Regulation $!? 
RE: Return of Confidential Document No. 12063-00 [x-ref 13597-001 to the source, Allied 

Universal Corporation, Docket No. 00006LEI. 
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On September 25,2000, Allied Universal Corporation filed certain confidential documents as part 
of Docket No. 000061 -EL At the April 3,2001, Agenda Conference, the Commission approved a 
settlement in this docket. The above referenced documents are copies of documents that are already 
part of the record in Docket No. 000061-E1 and can therefore be returned to John Ellis, attorney for 
Allied Universal Corporation. 
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